RÉSUMÉ

Prashanth Joginipally RPA Senior Consultant

CAREER PROFILE

Mr. Prashanth is an RPA leader with 15 years of experience in the banking, retail and financial services industries. Over the past eight years, he has acquired considerable skills in a number of Robotic Process Automation technologies. He has taken part in various mandates where he helped deliver robotic process automation solutions in the financial, ecommerce, government and retail industry. He developed an extensive knowledge of automation software like UiPath, Power Automate, Automaton Anywhere, and Blue Prism.

SKILLS

Tools: UiPath, Power Automate, Automation Anywhere,

Blue Prism, Github, BitBucket, Power Apps, Atlassian JIRA, Microsoft Visio, SharePoint,

Microsoft Excel.

Programming Languages: VBA, C#,Python.

Databases : Oracle 11g, MS SQL.

BI: Tableau Software.

EDUCATION

2012 Master of Business Administration Schulich School of Business, Toronto, Canada

2007 Bachelor of Technology Indian Institute of Technology, Guwahati, India

CERTIFICATIONS

UiPath RPA Advanced Developer Certification.

Blue Prism Certified Developer.

Automation Anywhere Certified Advanced RPA Professional.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Infrastructure Canada

RPA Consultant March 2023 to Present

Mr. Prashanth in his role as RPA Consultant is responsible for RPA Center of Excellence team consisting of RPA developers to execute business process automation initiatives, ensuring alignment with organization objectives. His responsibilities included:

- Played an integral role in the establishment and development of the business process automation Center of Excellence, implementing best practices, standards, and guidelines.
- Collaborated with stakeholders, providing regular updates on project progress, milestones, and potential risks, fostering transparency and maintaining strong relationships.
- Led a high-performing RPA team in delivering innovative solutions within challenging timelines, effectively prioritizing project deliverables.
- Created development best practices, considering infrastructure capabilities and project stake holder needs.
- Designed solutions in UiPath Studio that would interact with client ERP,3rd party API's and other Web Applications, extracted data from PDF document using python.
- Collaborated with cross-functional teams to identify opportunities, define requirements, document technical specifications and design automation solutions.
- Implemented CI/CD pipelines to deploy UiPath solutions to cloud repository and UiPath Orchestrator.
- Performed various initiatives in bot orchestration like scheduling, trigger and deployment using available tools
- Provided training and walkthrough to business users, helping them better adapt to the new changes in the application. Conducted demo sessions to end users.
- Evaluated, recommended, and successfully implemented emerging technologies and solutions to drive continuous improvement.
- Worked to fix issues arising from the bots in production and coordinate with the respective client teams to ensure continuity of client operations.

Shopify Canada

Senior RPA Developer

May 2022 to May 2023

Mr. Prashanth in his role as Senior RPA Developer is responsible for building automations for the Finance technology team. His responsibilities included:

- Build solutions in UiPath that interacts with various systems like bigQuery, Sharepoint, Adaptive, Netsuite, Tableau etc.
- Act as single point of expertise for RPA Business Cases.
- Collaborated with cross-functional teams to identify opportunities, define requirements, and design automation solutions, leveraging emerging technologies and Robotic Process Automation to improve productivity, and enhance stakeholder experiences.
- Facilitated presentations and collaborated with the Management to present and align project priorities.
- Built solutions that used trigger based automation and extract data from PDF document using Document understanding.
- Implemented API Integration with systems like Netsuite, Google Sheets.

Infrastructure Canada.

RPA Technical Architect

November 2021 to March 2022

Mr. Prashanth in his role as RPA Technical Architect is responsible for design and implementation of bots in UiPath software. His responsibilities included:

- Build RPA Centre of Excellence from its nascent stage to a well rounded team for the client.
- Evaluated, recommended, and successfully implemented approved technologies and solutions to drive continuous improvement.
- Act as a liason between development team and BA team to align the project requirements and ensure a scheduled delivery of the solution.
- Provide strategic guidance for the clients on their RPA COE.
- Developed solutions in UiPath that would interact with client CRM and other Web Applications.

CGI Group Inc.

RPA Senior Consultant

March 2018 to November 2021-43 Months

RPA Lead Developer

October 2019 to November 2021

Mr. Prashanth in his role as RPA developer/Team Lead was responsible for leading a team of three developers. His responsibilities included:

- Model the processes using UiPath Studio and Power Automate with SQL, Microsoft and Web technologies.
- Responsible for providing technical knowhow during various stages of project delivery.
- Collaborated with internal and external IT partners to proactively resolve issues, while staying
 informed about their releases and services to ensure the environment consistently met software
 vendors' technical requirements.
- Built solution interacting with multiple client applications and business input using action centre.

RPA Developer

March2018 to October 2019

In his role as RPA developer, Prashanth was responsible for the rapid development of bots using UiPath and Automation Anywhere technology.

- Developed the solutions in Automation Anywhere and UiPath. Maintain the developed bots in production environment.
- Developed a good understanding of UiPath forms, to implement a solution requiring user input during the process flow.
- Designed and integrated API for the client ERP to extract the right data for automation purposes.
- Worked with a strict time limits, facing multiple challenges to successfully deliver a bot in production environment with adequate error handling and recovery mechanism.
- Worked to fix issues arising from the bots in production and coordinate with the respective client teams to ensure continuity of client operations.
- Documented SDD(Solution Design Document) to be used by various stakeholders in RPA projects.

Environment: UiPath, Automation Anywhere, MS-Access, MS-Excel, Visual Studio, MS-SQL, PDI, Share Point, JIRA, MS-VISIO, Citrix.

BNP PARIBAS

Business Analyst

December 2014 to February 2018 - 39 months

RPA Analyst

October 2016 to February 2018

Prashanth was part of RPA center of excellence(CoE) responsible for design, development, maintenance and control of bots to be implemented in various departments of BNP Paribas. His responsibilities included:

- Responsible for automation of 6 business processes for the following lines of business corporate banking, commercial banking, capital markets, CRM.
- Performed process assessment, deep dive RPA feasibility for process areas involving web, Java and windows based applications.
- Strong hands on experience using Blue Prism software like Processes, Objects, Credentials, Environment Variables, Audit Logs.

Business Analyst

December 2014 to October 2016

Prashanth was part of team responsible for maintenance and development of commercial banking applications. His responsibilities included:

- Involved in successful implementation of new software for Trade Finance department of BNP.
- Documented Standard operating procedures required for various operations involved in Trade Finance.
- Provided training and walkthrough to business users, helping them better adapt to the new changes in the application .Conducted demo sessions to end users countrywide.

Environment: TradeBoss, Connexis Supply Chain, Atlas 2, JIRA, MS-EXCEL, MS-VISIO.

EAINFOBIZ

Business Analyst

May 2014 to October 2014 - 5 months

Business Process Re-Engineering

- Worked on business process re-engineering and redesign of employee benefits process related to Life and Health insurance domain.
- Developed and maintained project documentation including process maps, business cases, process/workflow mapping procedures, use case preparation, business requirements and business procedures documentation.
- Worked with functional areas to design and validate new processes, policies and procedures.

 Generated Requirement Specification Document (RSD), Business Requirement Document (BRD) and Design Specification Document (DSD)

GROUPE OSTC CANADA

Trade Support Analyst

September 2012 to August 2013 - 11 months

Trade Monitoring and P&L Reporting

- Trade Monitoring: Ensured that the market/liquidity risk within OSTC for exposures arising from derivatives trading were correctly measured, monitored, aggregated and analyzed.
 - Risk Monitoring: Managed the Risk of basket portfolio based on volatility, market exposure on a daily basis.

Environment: Bloomberg, Stellar, CQG, EXCEL, and VBA.

INFOSYS TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

Systems Engineer

August 2007 to August 2010 - 37 months

- Led a team of 6 members to develop, test and deploy a product used in Core Banking application. The product drastically reduced the time taken to identify defects in banking application by 50%.
- Involved in all stages of the project lifecycle of Trade Finance module from the requirements gathering through to post implementation and support.